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A&H Design Group, Ltd

FCC Class Il Permissive Change Request Letter
Date: May 10, 2016

To FCC:

RE: FCC Permissive Il Change Request for Company: A&H Design Group, Ltd
FCC ID: 2AG2K-BV-001TX

We are submitting an application for a class Il permissive change to the FCC approval of the Company name: A&H
Design Group, Ltd, product description: Wireless remote control vibrator (FCC ID: 2AG2K-BV-001TX, Original
Grant Date: 01/05/2016). The transmitter module itself has not changed. Here are the changes:

Changes are made to the board layout (including component changes) near the Power supply circuit for
product. So many of the data in the report is a refer to the previous report(report number:
ATE20152702). We have added Radiated Spurious Emission Test and recorded in the report.

Sincerely,

-~ 7
Client’s signature Lhawéﬁ”«é%ég Tﬂﬂg_

Client’s name / title : Charlotte Tang / Manager

Contact address: Suite 608, Tower One, Harbour Centrel Hok Cheung Street, Hung Hom ,Kowloon,
Hong Kong

Contact telephone: 00852-23677768

Email: charlotte@gopaldas.com
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